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attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

 

Ms. Stevie:
 
The Department of Health (DOH) Office of Drinking Water (ODW) has the following comments:
 

·         Does this application apply to the following water system:
 
ANDERSON HAY & GRAIN CO Act 023309 KITTITAS EA A NTNC
 

·         If “yes”, then the applicant will need to submit additional information to show the existing water
system has sufficient capacity to serve an additional connection. At this time, the identified water
system, noted in the previous bullet, has a “Blue” operating permit, because it is over-connected
(has 6 active connections and only 1 approved connection).

 
I look forward to your response(s) to these comments.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE
Regional Engineer
Office of Drinking Water
Washington State Department of Health
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA  99216
Russell.Mau@doh.wa.gov
509-329-2116 | www.doh.wa.gov
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:39 AM
To: Ryan McAllister <ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire
<toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman
<Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey
<patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation -
Enviromental Review <enviroreview@yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso <Corrine_Camuso@yakama.com>;
Jessica Lally <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver <Noah_Oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney
<Casey_Barney@Yakama.com>; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Jim Matthews <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>;
barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY)
<lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; ECY RE Former Orchards <formerorchards@ECY.WA.GOV>; Neet, Wendy (ECY)
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